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DATE: July 13,1999 
TO: 
FROM: Eva Samaan, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis 
RE: 

Ray Kennedy, Division of Communications 

Docket No. 990675-TI, Gulf Long Distance, Inc., Interest Calculation 
Overcharges 

Finance staff has calculated the interest on the overcharges in this show cause proceeding based on 
a memo received on July 12, 1999 from the Division of Communications. Per your request staff 
prepared a separate analysis for the amount to be refunded. Based on the company's statement, the 
overcharges occurred from February through May of 1999, but the billing actually occurred 30-60 
days following the calls made. Therefore, staff applied the mid-month convention in calculating the 
interest for schedules A and B, starting with March 1999. The appropriate interest rate is the 30-day 
commercial paper rate for each month. The last available interest rate was 5.050% for July 1999. 
This calculation assumes that the overcharges will be refunded evenly in August and September 
1999. 

The total refund of $88,016.85 includes $86,562.10 in overcharges and $1,454.75 in interest accrued 
through September 1999. Schedule A reflects the mandatory amount of $31,848.89 and consists of 
$31,322.49 in principal and $526.40 in interest. Schedule B amounts to $56,167.96 and consists of 
$55,239.61 in principal voluntarily offered by Gulf Long Distance and $928.35 in interest. 
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Prepared by Eva P. Samaan. AFAD 



DOCKET 990675-TI 

SCHEDULE B 
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Prepared by Eva P. Samaan, AFAD 


